Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Moo Wen Zheng <wenzheng.moo@eurokars.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 12 April 2023 10:14 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; ESPL - Claims Admin; Edwin Alegre (Eurokars); Keion Toh; Victor Tan

Subject: LOD//TP - Accident involving SKH8588X & SNG3245M (Your Insured) TP CLAIM
ALLIANZ DOA 31/08/2022 LKK REF: CC4/AIS22008705/pa3

Attachments: LOD SKH8588X.pdf

Dear Officer,

The repairs have been completed for SKH8588X. We submit the following claims with supporting
documents for your perusal:-

1) Invoice No. 13206894 $15,922.67
2) Loss Of Use ($240 x 08days) $ 1,920.00
3) LTA/GIA Search Fees $ 2.00
4) Letter of Authorization ATTACHED
5) Discharge Voucher ATTACHED
Please pay $ 17,844.67 to EUROKARS AUTO PTE LTD $ 17,844.67

We look forward to receiving your offer/Discharge Voucher soon.

Thank you.

Best regards.

Wen Zheng
Customer Service Coordinator | Body & Paint

27A Tanjong Penjuru, Singapore 609042
Tel. +65 6331 0680 | DID +65 6331 0698 | wenzheng.moo@eurokars.com.sg

EurokarsGroup.com | Eurokars Group LinkedIn

The contents of this email and attachments herein are strictly confidential. It may contain privileged information and is intended only for the use of
the individual or entity to whom the email is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to
this message and then delete it from your system. Do not read, copy, use or circulate this communication. Internet communications are not secure.
While every reasonable effort has been made to ensure that this communication has not been tampered with Trans Eurokars Group and its
affiliates is not responsible for alterations made to the contents of this message without its express consent. Any individual or entity who
communicates with us is taken to have accepted these risks. In providing personal data to us, you consent to us using it for the purposes set out in
https://www.eurokarsgroup.com/data-protection/.

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: 07 September 2022 3:18 PM
To: Shawn Chua <shawn.chua.cr@eurokars.com.sg>
Cc: Keion Toh <keion.toh@porsche.com.sg>; Stephanie Loke <stephanie.loke@eurokars.com.sg>; Derek Oh
<derek.oh@eurokars.com.sg>; Eric Paul Glorioso <eric.glorioso@eurokars.com.sg>; ESPL - Claims Admin
<claims.espl@eurokars.com.sg>; Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>; Eurokars
Services <info-espl@eurokars.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>
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PORSCIHE

/ INSURANCE INVOICE
GST Reg No: M90364005A
PAGE NO: 1
CODE: A0008 ALLIANZ DOCUMENT NO: 13206894
CUSTOMER: Alfianz Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd JOB NO: 35425
ADDRESS: 79 Robinson Road DATE IN: 19/10/2022
#09-01 DATE PRINTED: 17/12/2022
Singapore 068897 CSO/0P CODE:  Keion Toh
MODEL: Macan S SVC MNT EXP: 18/08/2021
CHASSIS NO: WP1777957HLB21862 REGN NO: SKHB8588X
ENGINE NO: 056476 REGN DATE: 19/08/2016
DESCRIPTION:  3rd Party Claim MILEAGE: 31404
Item Description Unit U/Price  Disc% Con% Amount
SUB TO REMOVE /REPLACE FRT DOOR LH, 3120.00 0.00 3120.00
REAR DOOR LH, & ALL
ACCIDENT DAMAGE PARTS
TO REPAIR ALL AREAS AFFECTED
BY THE ACCIDENT.
SUB TO RESPRAY FRT DOOR LH, REAR DO 2200.00 0.00 2200.00
SUB TO CARRY-OUT BODY CAVITY PRESER 150.00 0.00 150.00
SUB TO TRANSFER THE FRT DOOR LH & R 1560.00 0.00 1560.00
SUB TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR 150.00 0.00 150.00
PROPER FUNCTIONING.
SUB TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE 600.00 0.00 600.00
ACCIDENT REPAIR WORKS.
SUB SUNDRIES 20.00 0.00 20.00
95B-831-021-B ~GR V DOOR SHELL (LH) 1 2346.30 0.00 2346.30
PAB-837-833- - DAMPING 1 33.30 0.00 33.30
95B-837-911- =~ DOOR SEAL 1 266.40 0.00 266.40
AKL-437-D40~ - (WHO3) Seal 4 1.10 0.00 4.40
191-971-908- -~ STOPPER 4 8.50 0.00 34.00

All major repaired parts stated above are covered under a 24 months warranty. The above excludes expendable
maintenance items, natural wear & tear components and parts damaged due to negligence or improper handlings.
Replaced parts that are removed from cars are to be collected within 5 working days failing which EUROKARS AUTO
PTE. LTD. reserved the rights to dispose of these parts without further notice.

Proof of Payment is only valid if this invoice is stamped ‘PAID" & signed by us. Any dispute to this invoice must be
made within 5 calendar days.

CASH / NETS / AMEX/ VISA/ MASTER
NQ:

Eurokars Auto Pte. Ltd.
(Formerly known as Stuttgart Auto Pte Ltd]

Customer Signature

s« Eurok Pe. Ltd.
5} urokars Autd Pte Porsche Centre Singapore Aftersales Centre

Fliiakats Grou) 29 Leng Kee Road, Singapore 159099  27A Tanjong Penjuru, Singapore 609042
gggﬁ:;{Reg'N°'19840374°N Tel: (65) 6472 4433 Tel: (65) 6331 0700
www.porsche.com.sg

Authorised Signature

Corporate Head Office
12 Sungei Kadut Avenue, Singapore 729648
Tel: (65) 63630911 Fax: (65) 6363 3911
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PORSCHE=
INSURANCE INVOICE
GST Reg No: M90364005A
PAGE NO: 2
CODE: A0008 ALLIANZ DOCUMENT NO: 13206894
CUSTOMER: Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd JOB NO: 35425
ADDRESS: 79 Robinson Road DATE IN: 19/10/2022
#09-01 DATE PRINTED: 17/12/2022
Singapore 068897 - CSO/0P CODE:  Keion Toh
MODEL: Macan S SVC MNT EXP: 18/08/2021
CHASSIS NO: WP1ZZZ95ZHLB21862 REGN NO: SKH8588X
ENGINE NO: 056476 REGN DATE: 19/08/2016
DESCRIPTION:  3rd Party Claim MILEAGE: 31404
Item Description Unit U/Price Disc% Con% Amount
999-911-659-40- GASKET 2 1.40 0.00 2.80
000-043-305-32- SEALANT (W736) 1 74.90 0.00 74.90
N -910-167-02- BLIND RIVET NUT 1 2.60 0.00 2.60
8K0-837-199- - CLIP 3 1.10 0.00 3.30
vV04-015-001-AG- CAVITY PRESERVATION (AKA3) 1 75.70 0.00 75.70
WHT-003-688- - COMBINATION SCREW (WHO3) 2 3.20 0.00 6.40
N -910-167-02- BLIND RIVET NUT 2 2.60 0.00 5220
95B-898-561- -OK 1 DOOR TRIM FRT BLACK LH 1 643.10 0.00 643.10
95B-898-565- -0OK 1 DOOR TRIM REAR BLACK LH 1 613.10 0.00 613.10
95B-898-633- - REPAIR KIT 1 118.20 0.00 118.20
8K0-837-199- - CLIP 8 1.10 0.00 8.80
95B-854-931-A - STONE GUARD LH 1 94.10 0.00 94.10
95B-833-021-B -GR V DOOR SHELL REAR (LH) 1 2302.50 0.00 2302.50
WHT-003-237- - HEXAGON SOCKET HEAD BOLT 2 2.10 0.00 4.20
95B-839-911- - DOOR SEAL OUTER 1 259.80 0.00 259.80
191-971-908- - STOPPER 1 8.50 0.00 8.50
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
made within § calendar days,

CASH / NETS / AMEX/ VISA/ MASTER
NO:

Customer Signature

V, Eurokars Auto Pte. Ltd.
‘K1) b ar: u: Z Porsche Centre Singapore Aftersales Centre
urokars Group

Company Reg. No. 198403740N

Tel: (65) 6472 4433 Tel: (65) 63310700
ORIGINAL

www.porsche.com.sg

Eurokars Auto Pte. Ltd.
(Formerly known as Stuttgart Auto Pte Ltd)

Authorised Signature

Corporate Head Office

29 Leng Kee Road, Singapore 1569099  27A Tanjong Penjuruy, Singapore 609042 12 Sungei Kadut Avenue, Singapore 729648

Tel: (65) 6363 0911 Fax: (65) 6363 3911
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PORSCHE
INSURANCE INVOICE
GST Reg No: M920364005A
PAGE NO: 3
CODE: AQ0O08 ALLIANZ DOCUMENT NO: 13206894
CUSTOMER: Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd JOB NO: 36425
ADDRESS: 79 Robinson Road DATE IN: 19/10/2022
#09-01 DATE PRINTED: 17/12/2022
Singapore 068897 $S0/0P CODE: Keion Toh
MODEL: Macan S SVC MNT EXP: 18/08/2021
CHASSIS NO: WP177795ZHLB21862 REGN NO: SKHB8588X
ENGINE NO: 056476 REGN DATE: 19/08/2016
DESCRIPTION:  3rd Party Claim MILEAGE: 31404
Item Description Unit tJ/Price Disc % Con% Amount
970-556-543-00- INSULATION 1 11.40 0.00 11.40
8K0-837-199- - CLIP 2 1.10 0.00 2.20
WHT-003-688- - COMBINATION SCREW (WHO3) 2 3.20 0.00 6.40
V04-015-001-AG- CAVITY PRESERVATION (AKA3) 1 75.70 0.00 75.70
NOTES TP CLATIMS - Allianz 0.00 0.00 0.00
Parts 7,081.00 Net 14881.00
Sub/Sun 7.800.00 GST.7% 1041.67
Labour 0.00 Total 15922.67
Menus 0.00 Paid 0.00

Amount Due 15922.67

All major repaired parts stated above are covered under a 24 months warranty. The above excludes expendable
maintenance items, natural wear & tear components and parts damaged due to negligence or improper handlings.
Replaced parts that are removed from cars are to be collected within 5 working days failing which EUROKARS AUTO  (F
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
rly known as Stuttgart Auto Pte Ltd)

CASH / NETS / AMEX/ VISA/ MASTER

NO:
Customer Signature Authorised Signature
V. Eurokars Auto Pte. Ltd.
5) i ar: uko g Porsche Centre Singapore Aftersales Centre Corporate Head Office
groxars roup 29 Leng Kee Road, Singapore 159099  27A Tanjong Penjuru, Singapore 609042 12 Sungei Kadut Avenue, Singapore 729648
g;gfﬁ:{ Reg. No. 198403740N 1. (65) 6472 4433 Tel: (65) 63310700 Tel: (65) 63630911 Fax: (65) 6363 3911

www.porsche.com.sg



RPORSCHE

DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Policy Number 1220047579

Vehicle Number ShH RS¥¥ X .
Name of Policyholder Hol ger Dk Michae g

I/We hereby acknowledge having received from the under-mentioned repairers my/our above-
stated vehicle which has been repaired to my/our satisfaction and I/we admit that the payment for
such repairs by Eurokars Auto Pte Ltd is in full and final discharge of my/our claim under above-

stated policy number in respect of damage caused to the said vehicle as a result of an accident

that occurred on 31-0)y-22 at Boon Tat S+ A aoL,’nsan

ol

/M.

Witnessed by Repairefs Date

Y (/b JarL

Vv
Signatureﬁoiicyhoider Date

PORSCHE BODY & PAINT CENTRE Address: 27A Tanjong Penjuru, Singapore 603042 Page 1ofl



J— AUTHORISATION FORM

=2/
PORSCHE

In the matter of an accident involving motor vehicles  SKH ¥S¥¥ Y and _ SNG 3245 A

on__ 2l-0¥-22 along Boon Tod St & Robingon Rol

I/ We, Haeer Dick M:c‘\cxclt the owner of vehicle registration number  SKH ¥5¥¥ X
at the material time of accident hereby appoint Furokars Auto Pte Ltd to proceed with the repairs to the
damages caused to my/our vehicle in the above accident in accordance with the recommendations and

advice of the licensed motor surveyor appointed by the insurers or on my/our behalf.

I/ We authorise Eurokars Auto Pte Ltd and/or its representative to submit and make any claims which 1/
We may have against the other party/parties or alternatively under the insurance policy taken up by me/
us in respect of the cost of repair suffered by me/us arising from the accident, and to receive payment
(such payment to be made by way of Cheque or online bank transfer in favour of Eurokars Auto Pte Ltd)

due to me/us in connection with and arising out of the above claim.

Eurckars Auto Pte Ltd and/or its representative are hereby authorised as my attorney to execute and/or

sign any documents/discharge vouchers regarding the above claim.

I/ We further confirm that the acceptance by Eurokars Auto Pte Ltd of the settlement amount in respect

of such claim shall constitute full discharge of my/ our claim in respect of such loss and damage.

[/ We hereby declare that all acts and documents done by virtue of this Letter of Authorization on my/
our behalf shall be good valid and effectual to all intents and purposes whatsoever as if the same had

been done or executed by me/us in person.

Dated 03 of Scf’f 2022,

\ Am & Si'gr_na e ' Witness Name & Sjgnature -

NRIC No.:

PORSCHE BODY & PAINT CENTRE Address: 27A Tanjong Penjuru, Singapore 609042 Page 1of1l



9/2/22, 11:10 AM

INSURER ENQUIRY
Find
insurer

Vehicle reg. no.
SNG3245M
Date of Accident

31/08/2022 &

Reset

https://www.gears.com.sg/insurer-enquiry

Insurer Enquiry — GEARS

7% RESULT & RECEIPT

TP Insurer Enquiry

Insurance ... s Allianz Insurance Singapore P...
Period of INSUFaNCe ... 27/07/2022-26/07/2023
Requested By ..... STUTTGART AUTO PTELTD - T...
ReqUESEEd Date ...ttt 02/09/2022 11:10
Payment details General Insurance Association
Request Amount: $$1.87 Records Management Centre
GST Amount: $$0.13 GST Registration No: M400017735

Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive): $§2

m



